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Garrett, Steve

From: john.adams@riskmapcds.com

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 10:10 AM

To: Garrett, Steve

Cc: john.adams@riskmapcds.com

Subject: B1304313

 

john.adams@riskmapcds.com has sent you attachments using Baker eFTP 

Message 

Text: 

Hello Mr. Garrett,  

 

The available data for Swift Creek Tributary 7 (Basin20) (Stream 24) is Hec-2 modeling from 

microfiche for x sects 48 and digital Hec-2 modeling for an area beyond the study area.  

We did not locate the data for x sects 158.  

 

You have five days to download the data or it will be deleted.  

 

 

 

John Adams  

FEMA Engineering Library  

(703)212-4033 

File(s) Uploaded: 

 

Garrett.zip 

 

To retrieve these attachments, click on the secure link below. 

https://eftp.mbakercorp.com:443?wtcQID=REpYREdVQkFGSDpXR0pvT3NzMQ==/  

Access to this information will expire on 6/28/2013 12:00:00 AM  

NOTE: Some companies have policies at their sites that prohibit the above link to be accessed by just clicking on the 

link. If this is the case, just copy and paste the entire URL link (including the equal signs) into your browser. If you 

need additional assistance, contact the Michael Baker IT Support Desk at 1-866-447-6333 or e-mail us at 

DigitalServices@mbakercorp.com  

 

Legal Disclaimer: 

This website is intended solely for use by the Michael Baker Corporation, its affiliates, clients, subcontractors, and 

other designated parties. All information utilized on this website is for designated recipients only. Any dissemination, 

distribution or copying of this material by any individual other than the said designated recipients is strictly prohibited. 

The Michael Baker Corporation, its affiliates and employees, makes no representation or warranty (express or 

implied) as to the merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose of any documents or information available from 

this website and therefore assumes neither legal liability nor responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, technical/ 

scientific quality or usefulness of said documents or information  
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E-mail correspondence sent to and from this address may be subject to the provisions of G.S. 132-1, the North Carolina Public Records 

Law, and may be subject to monitoring and disclosed to third parties, including law enforcement personnel, by an authorized state 

official.  


